# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LOCAL PENSION BOARD

MS Teams 21 November 2023 (4.02 - 5.40 pm)

### Present:

Jonathan Bunt (Independent) (Chairman), Denise Broom (Scheme Employer Representative), Andrew Frater (Scheme Employer Representative), Joanne Sladden (Scheme Employer Representative) and Yasmin Ramjohn (Scheme Member Representative)

#### 186 CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman reminded members of the actions to be taken if they were to be disconnected from the call.

## 187 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Mark Holder and Dionne Weekes

### 188 **DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST**

There were no apologies for absence.

### 189 MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as a correct record.

# 190 TO RECEIVE FEEDBACK FROM RECENT MEETINGS OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE

The Board received a brief update on the previous Pensions Committee.

### 191 PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION UPDATE

The Board received a report from the Local Pensions Partnership Administration (LPPA) with a Pensions Administration update.

It was explained to Members that the performance for all case types was above the target however the performance for retirements, bereavements and deaths was below the targets. LPPA officers then outlined the helpdesk performance and the Board noted the satisfaction rate was consistently around 80% but LPPA were aiming for a higher score.

Members quested how LPPA was improving its performance and it was explained that new staff had been recruited to help increase the performance of those case types. LPPA then explained to the Board that it

was undergoing big innovations including validations to check for missing information within cases both before and after the case had been handled. It was explained that the innovations would help to increase performance across all types.

The Board agreed for LPPA to attend a future meeting to elaborate on the learning following the satisfaction scores and comments.

The Board noted the report.

### 192 LPPA INTERNAL CONTROL ASSURANCE REPORT

The Board received an LPPA Internal Control Assurance report.

Board members noted the report outlined control objectives set by LPPA during the year 2022-2023. Members noted the current report would be replaced by an external report by AAF which would be given to LPPA by the end of November 2023 with an annual review process following that. It was also explained that the control objectives set by AAF would be the same as the objectives previously set by LPPA.

It was explained to the Board that the overall assurance of the Pensions Administration had been performing to compliance, however, with challenges with customer services. Members questioned if the migration to the new system had been incorporated into the report of which officers confirmed and explained the auditing of that stalled the report.

Members then questioned the internal auditor at LPPA and officers explained that the internal auditor did have resources to conduct research and investigations, however, there was no consideration to employ more auditors.

Members also questioned why not all areas had been tested to which officers answered that LPPA had a 3 year plan to test all areas so not all areas are tested for each annual report. It was explained that tests are risk-based.

The Board noted the report.

# 193 **RISK REGISTER**

The Board received a report on the Risk Register.

The Board noted the grammatical errors raised had been corrected and the date on risk 2.2 had been corrected to read March 2026.

Officers explained to the Board that the Pensions Committee had recommended that a risk be added to reflect the financial position of the Council and paying the statutory contribution rates as risk 4.4. It was also explained that the Committee had recommended that risk 5.4 be changed

### **Local Pension Board, 21 November 2023**

the post-mitigation score to amber and suggested the Council's internal audit team conduct reviews of the post-mitigation scores to ensure they are reasonable and realistic and to possibly benchmark the scores against neighbouring boroughs. The Board however, suggested the internal audit team may not be best suited and suggested the Council consider an external provider.

The Board agreed for a report from AAF on cyber security to be presented at a future meeting.

The Board noted the report.

Chairman	